
From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Pieper, Julia (DEQ);Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: flint paperwork

George

I have copies of the paperwork for all 4 samples in the set (LF98103-LF98106)

The bottle with a "1" on the top says P2 on the label however the paperwork says P1.

The bottle with a "2" on the top says P1 on the label however the paperwork says P2.

I will leave the copies with Kirby.

Carol Smith
MDEQ Laboratory
Organic Unit Manager
517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov